
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
SARPY COUNTY, NEBRASKA 

2010,,·248 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CHAIRMAN TO SIGN CONSENT AGREEMENT 
WITH THE ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Neb. Rev. Stat. §23-l04(6) (Reissue 2007), the County has the power to 
do all acts in relation to the concerns of the county necessary to the exercise of its corporate powers; and, 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Neb. Rev. Stat. §23-l03 (Reissue 2007), the powers of the County as a 
body are exercised by the County Board; and, 

WHEREAS, the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) conducted an inspection at the Sarpy 
County Landfill (Landfill) on March 10,2009. The inspection revealed that the Landfill had not timely 
applied for a Title V operating permit with Nebraska Department of Environmental Quality (NDEQ); and, 

WHEREAS, Sarpy County may resolve the matter with the EPA by approving the attached 
Consent Agreement, Final Order, and Scope of Work Agreement. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE SARPY COUNTY BOARD OF 
COMMISSIONERS THAT the attached Consent Agreement, Final Order, and Scope of Work Agreement 
are hereby approved and the Chairman and the County Clerk are hereby authorized to execute the same, 
which is attached hereto. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOL VED that the Chairman of the Board, together with the County Clerk 
are hereby authorized to sign on behalf of this Board any other related documents, the same being 
approved by the Board. '""\ uO.u 
DATED this c2~day of_'-..j-=-\~.:-.=..-=-----\ __ --=-_' 2010 

Moved by , seconded by R\Cl I~ that the above 

Carried. 

NAYS: ABSENT: 

ABSTAIN: 

Approved as to form: 



UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

REGION 7 '10 I : ',: -3 ,. 
901 NORTH 5TH STREET .~" Hd 8: Ot, 

KANSAS CITY, KANSAS 66101 fii'lI';O::.,',:) ·,L ,:,orLenON 
I>GEf;:;Y-R;:GIOil VI! 

R£GiWAL HE;,RiilG CLERiI 

BEFORE THE ADMINISTRATOR 

IN THE MATTER OF: 

COUNTY OF SARPY, NEBRASKA 
Sarpy County SanitalY Landfill 
14414 South 156'h Street 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

Docket No. CAA-07-2010-0005 
Springfield, Nebraska 68059 

Respondent 

CONSENT AGREEMENT AND FINAL ORDER 

, 
The United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 7 (EPA) and Sarpy County 

SanitalY Landfill (Respondent) have agreed to a settlement of this action before filing of a 
complaint, and thus this action is simultaneously commenced and concluded pursuant to Rules 
22. 13 (b) and 22.l8(b)(2) of the Consolidated Rules of Practice Governing the Administrative 
Assessment of Civil Penalties, Issuance of Compliance or Corrective Action Orders, and the 
Revocation, Tennination or Suspension of Penn its (Consolidated Rules), 40 C.F.R. §§ 22. 13(b), 
22.18(b )(2). 

FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS 

Jurisdiction 

1. This is an administrative action for the assessment of civil penalties instituted pursuant 
to Section 113(d) of the Clean Air Act (CAA), 42 U.S.c. § 7413(d). 

2. This Consent Agreement and Final Order (CAFO) serves as notice that EPA has 
reason to believe that Respondent has violated the New Source Performance Standards 
CNSPS"), 40 C.F.R. Part 60, Subpart WWW, promulgated pursuant to Section 111 (b) ofthe 
CAA, 42 U.S.C. § 7411 (b); and that Respondent is therefore in violation of Section 111 (b) of the 
CAA. Furthelmore, this CAPO serves as notice pursuant to Section 113( d)(2)(A) of the CAA, 
42 U.S.c. § 7413(d)(2)(A), ofEP A's intent to issue an order assessing penalties for this 
violation. 
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3. The Complainant, by delegation from the Administrator of the EPA, and the Regional 
Administrator, EPA, Region 7, is the Director, Air and Waste Management Division, EPA, 
Region 7. 

4. The Respondent is County of Sarpy, Nebraska. The Sarpy County Sanitary Landfill, 
located at 14414 South 156th Street, Springfield, Nebraska, is owned andlor operated by 
Respondent as a municipal solid waste ("MSW") landfill. 

StahltOlY and RegulatOlY Requirements 

5. Pursuant to Section l11(b) of the CAA, 42 U.S.C. § 7411 (b), EPA has promulgated 
New Source Performance Standards ("NSPS") provisions, codified at 40 C.F.R. Part 60, Subpart 
WWW, Standards of Performance for MSW Landfills, that apply to each MSW landfill that 
commenced construction, reconstruction, or modification after May 30,1991. 

6. Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 60.752(c)(2), the owner or operator of a MSW landfill with a 
design capacity equal to or greater than 2.5 megagrams that is not otherwise subject to Part 70 or 
71 becomes subject to the requirements of § 70.5(a)(1)(i) or § 71(a)(1)(i) ninety (90) days after 
the date of commenced construction, modification, or reconstruction on or after March 12, 1996. 

7. Pursuant to Section 502(a) ofthe CAA, 42 U.S.C. § 7661(a), it is unlawful to operate 
without or in violation of a permit issued pursuant to Title V of the CAA, 42 U.S.C. § 7661 et 
seq. 

8. The regulations in 40 C.F.R. Part 70 provide for the establishment of state air quality 
permitting consistent with the requirements of Title V of the CAA, 42 U.S.c. § 7661 et seq. 
Specifically, 40 C.F.R. § 70.5(a)(1)(i) provides that a source applying for a Pari 70 permit is 
required to submit an application within 12 months after the source becomes subject to the 
permit program or on or before an earlier date as the pelmitting authority may establish. 

9. Nebraska's program under Title V of the CAA, codified at Title 129 ofthe Nebraska 
Administrative Code, was granted final approval on October 18, 1995 (60 Fed. Reg. 53,872). 

10. Pursuant to Chapter 7, Section 002.02 ofthe Nebraska Air Quality Regulations, a 
source that becomes subject to the Class I operating permit program shall file an application 
within 12 months ofthe date on which the source first becomes operational or otherwise subject 
to the Title V program. 

11. Pursuant to Chapter 5, Section 005 of the Nebraska Air Quality Regulations, no 
source may operate after the time that it is required to submit a timely and complete application, 
except in compliance with a Class I operating pelmit. 
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12. Section 113(d) of the CAA, 42 U.S.c. § 7413(d), states that the Administrator may 
issue an administrative order against any person assessing a civil administrative penalty of up to 
$25,000 per day of violation whenever, on the basis of any available information, the 
Administrator finds that such person has violated or is violating any requirement or prohibition 
of the CAA referenced therein, including Section 112(r)(7). Section 113(d) of the CAA, 42 
U.S.c. § 7413(d), as amended by the Debt Collection Improvement Act of 1996, authorizes the 
United States assess civil administrative penalties of not more than $32,500 per day for each 
violation that occurs after March 15,2004, and $37,500 for each violation that occurs after 
January 12, 2009. 

Alleged Violations 

13. EPA alleges that Respondent has violated the CAA and federal regulations, 
promulgated pursuant to the CAA, as follows: 

14. Respondent is, and at all times refened to herein, was a "person" as defined by 
Section 302(e) of the CAA, 42 U.S.c. § 7602(e). 

15. On or about July 9, 2005, Respondent submitted an application to Nebraska 
Department of Environmental Quality ("NDEQ") for the-expansion of the landfill which 
increased the landfill disposal capacity above 2.5 megagrams. This expansion is a modification 
pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 60.751, and triggered applicability of the NSPS for MSW landfills. 

16. Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 60.752(c)(2), Respondent became subject to the 
requirements of Part 70,90 days after the date of commenced modification. 

17. Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 70.5(a)(1)(i) and Chapter 7, Section 002.02 of the Nebraska 
Air Quality Regulations, Respondent was required to submit an application within 12 months 
after it became subject to the pennit program. Therefore, 15 months (12 months plus 90 days) 
following the commenced modification, Respondent was required to have submitted its Title V 
operating pennit application. 

18. EPA conducted an inspection at the Sarpy County Landfill on March 10,2009. This 
inspection revealed that Respondent failed to apply for a Title V operating permit with NDEQ 
within the required timeframe following the expansion of the landfill to a capacity of over 2.5 
megagrams. 

19. Respondent's failure to timely apply for a Title V operating pennit, as set forth 
above, is a violation of the NSPS for MSW landfills, State Operating Pennit Requirements, and 
theNebraska Air Quality Regulations, and, as such, is a violation of Sections 11 1 (e) and 502(a) 
of the CAA, 42 U.S.C. §§ 7411(e) and 7661a. 
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20. Respondent and EPA agree to the terms of this CAFO and Respondent agrees to 
comply with the terms of the Final Order portion ofthis CAFO. 

21. For purposes of this proceeding, Respondent admits the jurisdictional allegations set 
fOlih above, and agrees not to contest EPA's jurisdiction in this proceeding or any subsequent 
proceeding to enforce the telms of the Final Order pOliion ofthis CAFO. 

22. Respondent neither admits nor denies the factual allegations set forth above. 

23. Respondent waives its right to a judicial or administrative hearing on any issue of 
fact or law set forth above and its right to appeal the Final Order portion of this CAFO. 

24. Respondent and EPA agree to conciliate this matter without the necessity of a formal 
hearing and to bear their respective costs and attorney's fees incurred as a result of this action. 

25. This CAFO addresses all civil and administrative claims for the CAA violations 
identified above, existing through the effective date of this CAFO. Complainant reserves the 
right to take enforcement action with respect to any other violations of the CAA or other 
applicable law. 

26. Respondent certifies by the signing of this CAFO that to the best of its knowledge, 
Respondent's facility is in compliance with all requirements for Municipal Solid Waste 
Landfills, 40 C.F.R. Part 60, Subpart WWW. 

27. The effect of settlement described in paragraph 25 is conditional upon the accuracy 
of the Respondent's representations to EPA, as memorialized in paragraph 26, above, of this 
CAFO. 

. 28. The undersigned representative of Respondent certifies that he or she is fully 
authorized to enter the telms and conditions ofthis CAFO and to execute and legally bind 
Respondent to it. 

29. Pursuant to § 113( e) of the CAA, the nature ofthe violations, Respondent's 
agreement to perfolm a Supplemental Environmental ProjeCt (SEP) and other relevant factors, 
EPA has determined that an appropriate civil penalty to settle this action is in the amount ofTen 
Thousand Eighty Dollars ($10,080). 

30. The penalty specified in paragraph 29, above, shall represent civil penalties assessed 
by EPA and shall not be deductible for purposes of Federal taxes. 
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31. Respondent consents to the issuance of this CAFO and consents for the purposes of 
settlement to the payment of the civil penalty cited in paragraph 29, above, and to the 
performance ofthe SEP. 

32. In settlement of this matter, Respondent agrees to complete the following SEP, 
which the parties agree is intended to secure significant environmental andJor public health 
benefits. 

33. Respondent shall complete the SEP as follows: retrofit seven machines for a total of 
nine diesel engines in use at the Sarpy County Landfill. Specifically, the retrofit would be to 1 
D7H-DozerlRipper, 3 LF Compactor 826Gs, 1 Morbark Grinder, 1 Caterpillar 627F, and I 
Caterpiller 627E. The SEP is more specifically described in the scope of work (hereinafter the 
"Scope of Work"), attached hereto as Appendix A and incorporated herein by reference. All 
work required to complete the SEP shall be performed in compliance with all federal, state, and 
local laws and regulations. 

34. The total expenditure for the SEP is estimated to be $34,218 and the SEP shall be 
completed no later than one hundred eighty (180) days_after the effective date of this CAFO, in 
accordance with the specifications set forth in the Scope on-Vork. Respondent shall include 
documentation of the expenditures made in connection with the SEP as part of the SEP 
completion report. 

35. Respondent certifies that it is not required to perform or develop the SEP by any 
federal, state, or local law or regulation; nor is Respondent required to perform or develop the 
SEP by agreement, grant, or as injunctive relief in this or any other case or to comply with state 
or local requirements. Respondent fmiher certifies that Respondent has not received, and is not 
presently negotiating to receive credit in any other enforcement action for the SEP. 

36. For federal income tax purposes, Respondent agrees that it will neither capitalize into 
inventory or basis nor deduct any costs or expenditures incurred in perfolming the SEP. 

37. Within thirty (30) days of completion ofthe SEP, Respondent shall submit a SEP 
Completion Report to EPA. The SEP Completion Report shall contain the following: 

(i) A detailed description of the SEP as implemented; 
(ii) Itemized costs; 
(iii) A description of any operating problems encountered and the solutions thereto; 
(iv) A certification that the SEP has been fully implemented pursuant to the provisions 

of this CAFO; and 
(v) A description of the environmental and public health benefits resulting from 

implementation of the SEP (with quantification of the benefits and pollutant 
reductions, if feasible). 

(vi) The report shall be submitted via first class mail to: 



Ms. Angela Catalano 

IN THE MATTER OF 
Sarpy County Sanitary Landfill 

Consent Agreement and Fliwl Order 
CAA-07-2010-0005 

Page 6 of12 

United States Environmental Protection Agency - Region 7 
901 NOlih Fifth Street 
Kansas City, Kansas 6610l. 

38. In itemizing its costs in the SEP Completion Report, Respondent shall clearly 
identify and provide acceptable documentation for all eligible SEP costs. Where the SEP 
Completion Report includes costs not eligible for SEP credit, those costs must be clearly 
identified as such. For purposes of this paragraph, "acceptable documentation" includes 
invoices, purchase orders, or other documentation that specifically identifies and itemizes the 
individual costs of the goods and/or services for which payment is being made. Canceled drafts 
do not constitute acceptable documentation unless such drafts specifically identify and itemize 
the individual costs of the goods and/or services for which payment is being made. 

39. Respondent shall maintain legible copies of documentation and/or the underlying 
research and data for any and all documents or repOlis submitted to EPA pursuant to this Consent 
Agreement and shall provide the documentation of any such underlying research and data to 
EPA not more than seven days after a request for such infonnation. In all documents or repolis, 
including, without limitation, any SEP reports, submitted to EPA pursuant to this Consent 
Agreement, Respondent shall, by its officers, sign and celiify under penalty of law that the 
infonnation contained in such document or repOli is hue, accurate, and not misleading by signing 
the following statement: 

I celiify under penalty of law that I have examined and am familiar with the 
information submitted in this document and all attachments and that, based on my 
inquilY of those individuals immediately responsible for obtaining the 
infonnation, I believe that the infonnation is true, accurate, and complete. I am 
aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false information, 
including the possibility of fines and imprisonment. 

40. After receipt ofthe SEP Completion Report described in paragraph 37, above, EPA 
will notify Respondent, in writing, regarding: 

(i) any deficiencies in the SEP report itself along with a grant of an additional thiliy 
(30) days for Respondent to correct any deficiencies; or 

(ii) indicate that EPA concludes that the project has been completed satisfactorily; or 
(iii) detennine that the project has not been completed satisfactorily and seek 

stipulated penalties in accordance with paragraph 42 herein. 

If EPA elects to exercise option (i) above, i.e., ifthe SEP report is detennined to be 
deficient, but EPA has not yet made a final determination about the adequacy of SEP completion 
itself, EPA shall pennit Respondent the opportunity to object in writing to the notification of 
deficiency given pursuant to this paragraph within ten (10) days from the receipt of such 
notification. EPA and Respondent shall have an additional thirty (30) days from the receipt by 
EPA of the notification of objection to reach agreement on changes necessary to the SEP report. 
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If agreement cannot be reached on any such issue within this thirty (30) day period, EPA shall 
provide a written statement of its decision on adequacy of the completion of the SEP to 
Respondent, which decision shall be final and binding upon Respondent. Respondent agrees to 
comply with any requirements imposed by EPA as a result of any failure to comply with the 
terms of this CAFO .. In the event the SEP is not completed as contemplated herein, as 
determined by EPA, stipulated penalties shall be due and payable by Respondent to EPA in 
accordance with paragraph 42 herein. 

41. Respondent agrees that failure to submit the SEP Completion Report required by 
paragraph 40 above, shall be deemed a violation of this CAFO and Respondent shall become 
liable for stipulated penalties pursuant to paragraph 42 below. 

42. Stipulated Penalties 

a) In the event that Respondent fails to comply with any ofthe terms or provisions of this 
Agreement relating to the perfom1ance of the SEP described in paragraph 33 above, and/or to the 
extent that actual expenditures for the SEP do not equal or exceed the cost of the SEP described 
in paragraph 34 above, Respondent shall be liable for stipulated penalties according to the 
provisions set forth below: 

(i) Except as provided in subparagraph (ii) immediately below, for a SEP 
which has not been completed satisfactorily pursuant to this CAFO, 
Respondent shall pay a stipulated penalty to the United States in the 
amount of $34,218. 

(ii) lrihe SEP is not completed in accordance with paragraph 33, but the 
Complainant determines that the Respondent: (a) made good faith and 
timely efforts to complete the project; and (b) certifies, with supporting 
documentation, that at least 90 percent of the amount of money which was 
required to be spent was expended on the SEP, Respondent shall not be 
liable for any stipulated penalty. 

(iii) If the SEP is completed in accordance with paragraph 33, but the 
Respondent spent less than 90 percent of the amount of money required to 
be spent for the project, Respondent shall pay a stipulated penalty to the 
United States in the amount of $3,422. 

(iv) If the SEP is completed in accordance with paragraph 33, and the 
Respondent spent at least 90 percent of the amount of money required to 
be spent for the project, Respondent shall not be liable for any stipulated 
penalty. 

(v) For failure to submit the SEP Completion Report required by paragraph 37 
above, Respondent shall pay a stipulated penalty in the amount of $1 00 for 
each day after the due date ofthe Completion Report stated in paragraph 
37 above, until the report is submitted. 

b) The determinations of whether the SEP has been satisfactorily completed and 
whether the Respondent has made a good faith, timely effort to implement the SEP shall be in 
the sole discretion of EPA. 
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c) Stipulated penalties for paragraph (v) above shall begin to accrue on the day after 
perfOlmance is due, and shall continue to accrue through the final day of the completion of the 
activity. 

d) Respondent shall pay stipulated penalties not more than fifteen (15) days after 
receipt of written demand by EPA for such penalties. Method of payment shall be in accordance 
with the provisions of paragraph 1 below. Interest and late charges shall be paid as stated in 
paragraph 44 herein. 

43. Respondent understands that the failure to pay any portion of the mitigated civil 
penalty as stated in paragraph 29, or any portion of a stipulated penalty as stated in paragraph 42, 
in accordance with the provisions ofthis order may result in commencement of a civil action in 
Federal District Court to recover the total penalty, together with interest at the applicable 
statutory rate. 

44. Pursuant to 31 U.S.C. §3717, EPA is entitled to assess interestand penalties on debts 
owed to the United States and charge to cover the costs of processing and handling delinquent 
claims. Interest will therefore begin to accrue on a civil or stipulated penalty if it is not paid by 
the last date required. Interest will be assessed at the rate of the United States tax and loan rate 
in accordance with 31 C.F.R. § 901.9(b). A charge will be assessed to cover the debt collection, 
including processing and handling costs and administrative costs. In addition, a non-payment 
penalty charge of six (6) percent per year compounded annually will be assessed on any portion 
ofthe debt which remains delinquent more than ninety (90) days after payment is due. Any such 
non-payment penalty charge on the debt will accrue from the date the penalty becomes due and 
is not paid, 31 C.F.R. §§ 901.9(c) and (d). 

45. Any public statement, oral or written, in print, film, or other media, made by 
Respondent making reference to the SEP shall include the following language: "This project was 
undetiaken in connection with the settlement of an enforcement action taken by the United States 
Environmental Protection Agency." 

46. This CAPO shall not relieve Respondent of its obligation to comply with all 
applicable federal, state, and local laws, nor shall it be construed to be a ruling on, or 
determination of, any issue related to any federal, state, or local pClmit, nor shall it be construed 
to constitute EPA approval of the equipment or technology installed by Respondent in 
connection with the SEP undeliaken pursuant to this Agreement. 

47. This Final Order portion of this CAPO shall apply to and be binding upon 
Respondent, and Respondent's agents, successors, and/or assigns. Respondent shall ensure that 
all contractors, employees, consultants, firms, or other persons or entities acting for Respondent 
with respect to matters included herein comply with the terms of this CAPO. 
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Pursuant to the provisions of the CAA, 42 U.S.C. § 7401 et seq., and based upon the 
information set forth in this Consent Agreement, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT: 

1. Respondent shall pay a civil penalty ofTen Thousand Eighty Dollars ($10,080), 
within thirty (30) days of ently ofthis Final Order. Payment shall be by cashier's or certified 
check made payable to the "United States Treasury" and shall be remitted to: 

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
Fines and Penalties 
Cincinnati Finance Center 
P.O. Box 979077 
St. Louis, Missouri 63197-9000 

This payment shall reference docket number CAA-07-2010-000S. 

2. A copy of the check should be sent to: 

Regional Hearing Clerk 
United States Environmental Protection Agency - Region 7 
901 North Fifth Street 
Kansas City, Kansas 66101; 

and to: 

Sarah LaBoda 
Assistant Regional Counsel 
United States Environmental Protection Agency - Region 7 
901 North Fifth Street 
Kansas City, Kansas 66101. 

3. Respondent shall complete the SEP in accordance with the provisions set forth in the 
Consent Agreement and shall be liable for any stipulated penalty for failure to complete such a 
project as specified in the Consent Agreement. 



mTHE MATTER OF 
Smpy COl/lily SallitalY Lalldfill 

Consent Agreement GIld Final Ordel: 
CAA-07-20 1 0-0005 

Page 100/12 

COMPLAINANT: 
U. S. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

By· 

Date 

Date: 

~~~ 
Becky Weber 
Director 
Air and Waste Management Divisi'on 

1/z13/10 

RESPONDENT: . 
COUNTY OF SARPY, NEBRASKA 
SARPY COUNTY SANlTARY LANDFILL 

13y,.~J Ut1wdcl 
. Title QhoiO'ooYl} &Y?j CnV\~ ~ 

Date' lien ~dO( 0 
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IT IS SO ORDERED. This Final Order shall become effective immediately. 

By I-\~p.-~ 
Karina Borromeo 
Regional Judicial Officer 
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APPENDIX A 

SUPPLEMENTAL ENVIRONMENTAL PROJECT - SCOPE OF WORK 

In satisfaction of its obligations under the Consent Agreement and Final Order ("CAFO"), Sarpy 
County will complete the supplemental environmental project ("SEP") listed below. A SEP is an 
environmentally beneficial project that a respondent agrees io undeliake in settlement of an 
enforcement action, but one which the respondent is not otherwise legally required to perform, 
and that primarily benefits the public health or the environment. EPA has approved the following 
SEP, in addition to the administrative penalty set forth in this CAFO, for the settlement of this 
matter. 

1. Smpy County agrees to purchase and install Diesel Oxidation Catalysts (DOC) on seven 
(7) machines in operation at the Sarpy County Sanitary Landfill. This SEP is a pollution 
prevention project that reduces the generation of Carbon Monoxide, (CO), Hydrocarbons, 
(HC) and Diesel Particulate Matter (DPM). 

a. Sarpy County will install DOCs on seven (7) machines, for a total of nine (9) 
engmes. 

1. D7H-DOZERIRlPPER SIN 5BF05698 
11. LF COMPACTOR 826 G SIN 7LN00231 

Ill. LF COMPACTOR 826 G SIN 7LN00580 
iv. LF COMPACTOR 826 G SIN AYN00507 
v. MORBARK 1200 GRINDER SIN 38S16487 

Vl. Catelpillar 627F (front engine) SIN lDL00297 
vii. Caterpillar 627F (rear engine) SIN lDL00297 

V111. Catelpillar 627E (front engine) SIN 7CG00777 
ix. Caterpillar 627E (rear engine) SIN 7CG0077 

b. The DOCs will reduce the generation of Carbon Monoxide, (CO), Hydrocarbons, 
(HC) and Diesel Patiiculate Matter (DPM) as follows: 

EMISSION UNTREATED CATALYST PERFORMANCE 
DIESEL 
FUEL 

Carbon 500·1000 Typically exceeds 50% removal at 160°C 
Monoxide ppm (320°F). Typically exceeds 90% removal at 
(CO) above 260°C (500°F). 
Hydrocarbons 3QO-500 ppm Typically exceeds 50% removal at 250°C 
(HC) I C1 (482 OF) in diesel applications. Typically 

exceeds 70% removal at above 300°C (572 
OF). 

Diesel 25-150 mg/m3 The net results on DPM measurements are 
Particulate highly dependent on sulfur levels in the fuel. 
Matter (DPM) The Catalyst will remove approximately 25% 

of DPM but depends highly on DPM 
composition. which is also engine specific. 
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2. The implementation ofthe SEP project described in paragraph I of this Appendix is 
estimated to result in a total Sarpy County expenditure of34,218.75 dollars. EPA agrees 
that Sarpy County will have fulfilled its obligations under this CAFO related to the SEP, 
if (1) the SEP is completed, as described herein, and (2) actual costs incurred by Sarpy 
County (including equipment and installation costs), are 90 percent or more ofthe 
estimated expenditures for the implementation ofthis SEP, based upon the cost 
documentation in the SEP Final Report required in paragraph 4 below. 

3. Sarpy County shall order the equipment described in this Appendix A within 60 days of 
the effective date ofthis CAFO. The vendor has agreed to deliver the equipment within 
60 days of order placement from Sarpy County. Sarpy County shall install the equipment 
within 60 days from the receipt oftheequipment to complete the SEP described in this 
Appendix. Sarpy County will complete the SEP within 180 days of the effective date of 
this CAFO. 

4. Within 45 days from the completion of the implementation ofthe SEP described in this 
Appendix A, Sarpy County will submit to EPA a Final SEP Report. This Final SEP 
Report shall provide a detailed description ofthe SEP as implemented, including dates of 
completion of the SEP. The Report shall also document all approved costs incurred in the 
purchase, installation, and operation of the SEP. 
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I certify that a true and conect copy of the foregoing Consent Agreement and Final Order 
was sent this day in the following manner to the addressees: 

Copy hand delivered to 
Attomey for Complainant: 

Sarah LaBoda 
Assistant Regional Counsel 
Region VII 
United States Environmental Protection Agency 
901 N. 5th Street 
Kansas City, Kansas 66101 

Copy by Celiified Mail Return Receipt to: 

Nicole O'Keefe, Esq. 
Deputy County Attorney 
Sarpy County Attorney's Office 
1210 Golden Gate Drive, Suite 3147 
Papillion, Nebraska 68046-2889 



UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

IN THE MATTER OF 

Sarpy County Sanitary Landfill 

Respondent 

REGION 7 -10 jUL 29 Pil II: II 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

EHVI;WUi;::,;i,iL ,'f,OTECTIOH 
I\W:C'(-HEG!ON VII 

IlEGiOHAL HE/,ilING CLERI( 

Docket No. CAA-07-2010-0005 

------~----------) 

ORDER 

Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 22.5(a)(1), facsimile filing of page 10 of the Consent Agreement 

and Final Order is authorized in this proceeding. 

Dated: J~ fJ.-1 (dO 10 

K~~~ 
Karina Borromeo 
Regional Judicial Officer 
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SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION 

• Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete 
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. 

• Print your name and address on the reverse 
so that we can return the card to you. 

• Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, 
or On the front if space permits. 

D. Is delivery address diffelent from item 1? 

If YES, enter delivery address below: 

Cl Express Mail . 
Cl Return Receipt for Merchandise . 

Cl C.O.D. 

(Extra Fee) Cl 

2. Article Number 7008 1140 0000 6670 1717 
(Transfer from service ~ 

PS Form 3811. February 2004 Domestic Retum Receipt 

SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION 

• Complete items 1, 2. and 3. Also complete 
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. 

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY 

A Signature 

Ji(~ 

1 02595-02-M-1540 , 

• Print your name and address on the reverse 
so that we can retum the card to you. 

• Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, 
. Received by ( PrInted Name) C. Date of Delivery 

<3-Z,.l>-/O 
or on the front if space permits. 

-----'-----------~.'Ir··___f D. Is delivery address diffelent from item 11 

~ "'. . • YES, .... ""'- -.os boIow, 

Dyes 
DNo 

~~'.~ 

U ~.pfJ~4-~-~ 7 
9l>/ h· ~~ ~~- ~;::::====== 

~ 
Cl Express Mall 

. I' ~ ( K.. 5 Cl Retum Receipt for Merchandise , 
-- -7 Cl Insured Mall Cl C.O.D. . 

(Pt. t l> / 4. RestrIcted ~ (Extra Fee) Cl Yes 

2. ArtIcle Number 
(Transfer from servfceJabeI) 

~ PS Fonn 3811, February 2004 
i 

7008 1140 0000bg7U1700 
Domestic Return R~.pt 102595-02-M-154O ' . 



SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION 

(* Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete 
Item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. 

• Print your oatne and address on the reverse 
so that we can return the card to you. 

• Attach this card to the back of the mail piece, 
front if space permits. 

1. to: 

x 
B. Received by ( Printed Name) 

'--

...-1 

D Agent -~""'1 
D Addressee : 

C. Date of Delivery 

D. Is delivery address different from item 17 Yes 

If YES, enter defivery address below: D No 

2. Article Number 

(Transfer from service label) 
7008 1140 0000 6670 1694 

PS Fonn 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt 102595-02:M-1540 i 

j 



October 19,2010 

Ms. Angela Catalano 

Office of the County Attorney 
Hall of Justice· 1210 Golden Gate Drive· Suite 3147 

Papillion. NE 68046-2889 
(402) 593-2230 • FAX: (402) 593-4359 

L. Kenneth Polilwv 
Sarpy County Attorney 

United States Environmental Protection Agency - Region 7 
901 North Fifth Street 

fD)[§©[§DW~rm 

lJU OCT 2 0 2OlO @ 
SARPY COUNTY CLERK'S OFFICE 

ADMINISTRATION DEPt Kansas City, Kansas 66101 

RE: Sarpy County SEP Completion Report; 
CAA-01-2010-0005 

Dear Ms. Catalano, 

Please find enclosed the Sarpy County SEP Completion Report as required under the 
Consent Agreement and Final Order in the above referenced matter. If your agency has any 
questions or requires further documentation, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Best regards, 

~4()Y~ 
Nicole O'Keefe 
Deputy County Attorney, Sarpy County 



Sarpy County SEP Completion Report 
October 19, 2010 

SEP Implementation 
Pursuant to the Consent Agreement and Final Order (CAFO) in Docket No. CAA-07-

2010-0005, Sarpy County agreed to complete a Supplemental Environmental Project (SEP) 
wherein Sarpy County would retrofit 7 machines (9 diesel engines) in use at the Sarpy County 
Sanitary Landfill. Sarpy County planned to purchase and install a Diesel Oxidation Catalyst 
(DOC) for each engine to prevent pollution. The SEP has been fully implemented pursuant to the 
terms of the CAFO. 

On July 27,2010 Sarpy County awarded the bid to Nebraska Machinery Company 
(NMC) for the DOCs. NMC ordered the parts on July 30, 2010 and the parts for each engine 
were received on August 25,2010. There were no major installation issues however the DOCs 
for the rear engines of the 627E and the 627F arrived from the manufacturer with approximately 
1/8" different than the specifications. Both DOCs were sent back to the manufacturer for 
correction. After two weeks, the DOCs for the rear engines of the 627E and 627F returned to 
NMC and were installed without difficulty. 

At the start of the installation, each engine was inspected for any necessary basic repair 
and maintenance work. Some engines did require maintenance work; which was performed. The 
details of the maintenance work are described on the attached invoices and include such things as 
replacing belts and blowing out an air filter. Additionally, during the installation on some of the 
engines, it was discovered that extra hardware was needed to complete the installation. The costs 
for the additional hardware and maintenance work are shown on the invoices, but are not 
considered part of the SEP costs. 

The time frame for the installation of the DOC for each engine is shown below: 

MACHINE TYPE Serial Number Installation Started Com~leted 

1993 D7H-DOZER 
5BF05698 S- 8/26/2010 C- 8/26/2010 tRIPPER 

1996- LF 
COMPACTOR 826G 7LN00231 S- 8/30/2010 C- 8/30/2010 

2000-LF 
COMPACTOR 826G 7LN00580 S- 8/30/2010 C- 8/31/2001 

2002-LF 
AYN00507 S- 8/30/2010 C- 8/30/2010 

COMPACTOR 826G 
1993-MORBARK 

38S16487 S- 9/01/2010 C- 9/02/2010 1200 GRINDER 

1996 Caterpillar 
IDL00297 S- 8/26/2010 C- 8/31/2010 627F (front engine) 

1996 Caterpillar 
IDL00297 S- 9/23/2010 C- 9/23/2010 627F (rear engine) 

1991 Caterpillar 
7CGOO777 S- 8/31/2010 C- 8/31/2010 627E (front engine) 

1991 Caterpillar 
7CGOO777 S- 9/23/2010 C- 9/23/2010 627E (rear engine) 



Sarpy County SEP Completion Report Page 2 of3 

SEP Itemized Costs 
Sarpy County was required to spend 90% or more of the estimated expenditures. The 

estimated cost of the SEP was $34,218.75; thus 90% is $30,796.88. Sarpy County spent 
$33,218.75 which is greater than 90% of the estimated costs. 

The $1,000 difference between the estimated cost of the SEP and the amount spent was 
traced to a single line item and appears to be a clerical error. The rear engine of the caterpillar 
627 F (serial # IDL00297) was priced at $3,927.50 in the SEP proposal submitted. However, the 
bid actually came in at $2,927.50 resulting in a total of$33,218.75 instead of$34,218.75. Sarpy 
County awarded the bid the same day Sarpy County signed the CAFO with the EPA. The clerical 
error resulting in the $1,000 difference was only noticed upon gathering documentation for this 
SEP Completion Report. 

The itemized costs are summarized below and further detailed on the invoices from 
NMC. Note that a description of the make, model and serial number is on the first page of each 
invoice. The seven NMC invoices are attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference. 

MACHINE TYPE Serial Number Cost 
1993 D7H-DOZER 

5BF05698 
$2,312.50 

IRIPPER 

1996- LF $3,938.75 
COMPACTOR 826 7LNOO231 
G 

2000-LF $3,403.75 
COMPACTOR 826 7LNOO580 
G 

2002-LF $4,525.00 
COMPACTOR 826 AYNOO507 
G 

1993-MORBARK 
38816487 

$5,306.25 
1200 GRINDER 

1996 Caterpillar 
IDLOO297 

$3,938.75 
627F (front engine) 

1996 Caterpillar 
IDLOO297 

$2,927.50 
627F (rear engine) 

1991 Caterpillar 
7CGOO777 

$3,938.75 
627E (front engine) 

1991 Caterpillar 
7CGOO777 

$2,927.50 
627E (rear engine) 

TOTAL COSTS $33,218.75 
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SEP Environmental Benefits 
The Sarpy County SEP diesel retrofit project will benefit the environment and 

community by reducing the generation of Carbon Monoxide (CO), Hydrocarbons (HC) and 
Diesel Particulate Matter (DPM) as follows: 

EMISSION UNTREATED CATALYST PERFORMANCE 
DIESEL 
FUEL 

Carbon 500-1000 Typically exceeds 50% removal at 160°C 
Monoxide ppm (320°F). Typically exceeds 90% removal at 
(CO) above 260°C (500°F). 
Hydrocarbons 300-500 ppm Typically exceeds 50% removal at 250°C 
(HC) C1 (482 OF) in diesel applications. Typically 

exceeds 70% removal at above 300°C (572 
OF). 

Diesel 25-150 mg/m3 The net results on DPM measurements are 
Particulate highly dependent on sulfur levels in the fuel. 
Matter (DPM) The Catalyst will remove approximately 25% 

of DPM but depends highly on DPM 
composition, which is also engine specific. 

Certification 

I certify under penalty of law that I have examined and am familiar with the information 
submitted in this document and all attachments and that, based on my inquiry of those 
individuals immediately responsible for obtaining the information, I believe that the information 
is true, accurate, and complete. I am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false 
information, including the possibility of fines and imprisonment. 

Attest: 

SARPY COUNTY, NEBRASKA, 
A Political Subdivision 

Approved as to form: 

Sarpy County Atto ey 



~NMC' 
I 1002 Snpp Bros. Dr 
Ol1whn. NE 68 J 18 

'" Invoice suml"l1ary~: . ,..;' 
Invblce Numbi!!t:· ·,;~\!.SERV0S49536' 
Invoice Date <:.';" .Oa·31-10 
Account NUmber .' d ··,'.;i,\V::,~194500 

SHIP TO . "., , '\) 0 .. · .. 
" \: CJ-, 

'. 

SARPY CTY SANITARY LANDFILL 
For Billing InqUIr1d~:~l~". 'ea. tnsOO) 891-8015 

All othednq~.f(800) 828-6025 . 

Document Number: 0062262 
Document DatIII: 08-25·10 
Ehnch: OmAha 

Quantity Deecription 

P«> Nuriler: 
~VJa: 
Cult Unt L ·32 

COMPLIMENTARY PRE-WORK INSPECTION 
CUSTOMER CONCERN 

INSPECT MACHINE 
REPAIR COMMENTS 

Mlke:AA 
Madel: D7H 
SertII 05BF0569a 

Units Prioe 

,',..,' 

,. 1D~93-131 . 
: "'32157.0 . 

Tolals. 

INSPECTED MACHINE SEE ATTACHED SHEET . '. 
TOTAL LABOR SEG. A ....., , ·,·.125~QO~,W.I'. . .• '. 

___________________________ ~~~~~:~~ ~;~~~~~~ _ . ______ ~ ___ .... _ ~'~:~~~t~~~~fi0'~:;~ii~'l';;\~":";; " . 
INSTALL MUFFLER 

CUSTOMER CONCERN 
INSTALL NEW EXHAUST CONVERTER 

CAUSE OF FAILURE 
EPA REQUEST 

RESULTANT DAMAGE 
NONE 

REPAIR COMMENTS 
REMOVED THE OLD MUFFLER AND CLEANED UP SURFACES 
AND INSTALLED THE NEW CONVERTER WITH NEW CLAMPS. 
AFTER OPERATION NO PROBLEMS WERE FOUND BLEW OUT 
AIR FILTER BECAUSE IT WAS PLUGGED AND CAUSING 
BLACK STACKING 

SEGMENT M TOTAL 

/\1)0' L CIIGS -PARTS & LABOR 

FIR ALL 

" .~ 

2312.50>· 
2312.50 T 

1 0[-1352 CAP SCREW S 1.40 1AO" 
00000 

--------------------------------------..... ---------------------------------~--~ " 

Remit to: 
NJItl(' I':',challl!e Ltc 
DEVI 17R1 
DENVFR. CO R0291-1784 

Pie ... Pay This Amount 
(\MD) 

Amount Credited 
I =~~ I'~ 
::"':b:~ . 

Accounts not paid by 16th of month, following date of purchalu •. wtll be pall due and a .. tvi~ clutrottwtli be added. < . 

Accounts exceeding credit limit or 30 diy. pe.t dUe will be handled On I cash ba.l~ , 
Claims tor shortages or dantiOtl mull be made within S dlYs. 

Returns, if acceptable, subject to 16% handling charge. ·Non-tetui'riable Item. Items not shown are backordered. 
No service adjustment unless NMC,lnc.ls notillfll, In writing, within 30 da~s. 

112 0'1" nIl 



.. 
@NMC' 
1 lOC/2 SflPP Bros. Dr 
Ulllfllw. NE (,8138 

ADDRESSSER~CEREQUESTED 

"·';'·:;I~Olbe sutdffi. 
,', ,,>~;'I~I~e Nul'ii,~~tf:~:,; 

j ." Involc~ Oate':~r,? '. 
.... ·A~to~nt NUhib,~I: ";;ar 

'f.-o 

SlDPTO 

t(Q)~)f 
SARPY CTY SANITARY LANDFILL 

Quantity Description 

OS-1590 

4 5M-2894 

6F-8814 

2 6V-8801 

IN-5685 

1.00 

3/8X2 CAPSCREW S 
00000 

3/B H WASHEA S 
00000 

CLAMP S 
00000 

NUT S 
00000 

CLAMP N 
00000 

TOTAL PARTS 
FREIGHT IN 
TOTAL MISe CHGS 

SEGMENT M1 TOTAL 

SEG. M1 
00000 

SEG. M1 

1.38 .,;-.. 

14.59 

.26,. 

20:29 : 

- - - - - - ..... - ..................................... _ .......... _ ........ .; .. - .. _ ..... -_ ........................ _ ....... -............. ":'''''''' ........... --~ .... .. 
NO TAX . GOV~RNMENT 

CATERPILLAR AND MIKE ROWE, STAR OF DISCOVERY CHANNEL'S DIRTV JOBS, 
ARE WORKING TOGETHER TO HIGHLIGHT THE HAFtOWORK CAT CUSTOMF.:RS' 
DO EVERY DAY. VISIT CAT .COM FOR MORE INFORMATION AND EXClUS'IVE 
MIKE ROWE OFFERS. 

Remit to: 
NMC F,,('hall[!c I.tc 
DEPT In., 
DENVER. 5:0 R0191-17R4 

Plaaae Pay ThIs ArnOU~ 
(UIID) 

Accounts not paid by 15th of month, following date of pure" •• , will be past dUe and alerlb. Charge 1IWI1i ~added. 
Accounts exceeding credIt 11m" of SOd.hfia" dUe yJllI be handled ori~ cl'" ba,ls. • .... '.',', " :":'~/ 

Claims for short.ges or d~lfmuct t* made within & days, . .~; . ",;}. 
Returns, if acceptable, subject to 15% handling thiiro-. -NotI..,elurn.ble Ile"" Items not shawn .re backordered.."' 

No service adjustment oolelS NMc,tne. fs notified, In Wl'Hlng, wHhln3tJ day.. ., , 
.".,'! 

11:'1 Of]? 011 



@NMC' 
110m SarI' Bros Dr 
Omaha. NE 68138 

ADDRESS SERVICE REQUESTED 

SARPY CTY SANITARY LANDFILL 

1_ N..- 00622" ~NIIIH': 
8hlpVlli: 

Mlke:M IbNIlitMr96·314 
Document~; 08·25-10 Model: 826G ...... 19257.0 
Bnmch: Omaha CultUIlt L·38G SertII 07LN00231 

---------------------------
Quantity Unit. Pna. . ToIaJa 

INSTALL MUFFLER 
CUSTOMER CONCEhN 

INSTALL NEW EXHAUST CONVERTER 
CAUSE OF FAILURE 

EPA REQUEST 
RESULTANT DAMAGE 

NONE 
REPAIR CO .... ENTS 

REMOVED THE OLD MUFFLER AND CLEANED U~ SURFACES 
AND INSTALLED TUE NEW CONVERTER WITH NEW CLAMPS. 

SEI~MENT M TOTAL 

, . . . . 

FIR ALL 3938.t5'· 
. 3938.15 T . 

------------------- .. ----- ........ - ... '--- ... -- .. ---- .. -.. -~---- .. ---- ... - ..... --.-- .. ----- .. ~- ...... -...... 
ADD'L CHGS-PARTS & LABOR 

CUSTOMER CONCERN 
ADDITIONAL EXHAUST 

3 2N-2765 

2N·2766 

2 5L-8854 

2 5P -1076 

20 5P-1257 

5S-7383 

HARDWARE TO MOUNT 
BOLT 

00000 
LOCK NUT 

00000 
RING 

00000 
WASHER 

00000 
CM HOSE STK 

00000 
BOLT 

00000 

NEW MUFFLER. 
S 

S 

S 

S 

S 

S 

6.29 

5.61 

7.47. 

1.46 

.88 

1.29 

18.87c 

16;83 

14.94.' 

1.29 ' 

-------------------.--------------------------------------------------------~~---: 
Remit to: 
NMC hdml1gc Ltc 
DFP] 17R·l 
DHNFR. CO 80191-1784 

Pi .... Pay 11111 Amount· 
.'po). 

Amount Cntdlted .. ~--------~----~ 

Accounts not paid by 16th of month. following d.te of purch .... will be past due and. service ehatlll' will be added. 
Accounts exceeding credit limit or 30 days past due will be h.ndled on a cash basis. 

Claims for short.ges or damages must be made within 5 day •• 
Returns. If acceptable, subject to 16% handling ch.fue. °Non-relurnablaltem. Items not shoWn .re backordered. 

No service adjustment unlillSl NIYIC,tnc. 's nollned. In wrillng, within 30 days. 



. 
~NMC· 
I ) 002 Sapp Bws. Dr 
Omaha, NE 68138 

ADDRESS SERVICE REQUr::STED 

SARPY CTY SANITARY LANDFILL 

QUlmtity Description 

6F-8814 

6V-8801 

9L-5839 

1.00 

CLAMP 
00000 

NUT 
00000 

COUPLING 
00000 

TOTAL PARTS 
FRl:IGHT IN 
TOTAL .. 41 SC CHGS 

s 

S 

S 

SEGMENt ~1 TOtAL, 

SEG. M1 
00000 

SEG. M1 

1~.59 

,:.26 

99~e3 

:., ". 

':,":" ":: J':~~';~> _ "...}< ~;;.:: 
,~;:/ PIIQe 2ot2" 

~VIU\A'D"'~l'7 " , ;- l:-''-'l;~ ," 

14.59 

.26 

99.63 

186.93 "" 
18.00 ' 
18'.00 * 
204~93T 

~ - - - - - - - - - __ ... - '. ____ - _ ... _ ................ _ ............. <011 ill. _ " iI(:"" ... :'':' ........ -. ....................... "'~~" .•.• '. _ • _ ...... ' .............. ~:.:: .. :... • _ 

NO TAX '.. GOVERNMENT ".t> ..- -' 
CATERPILLAR AND MIKE ~OWE, STAR OF DISCOVERV'tHANNEL'S DIAfy'JOi3S, 
ARE WORKING TOGETHER TO HIGHLlGHT THE HAAO'WOIU< CAT CUSTOM£R$ '" 
00 EVERY DAY. VISIT CAT.COM FOR MORE IN~ORMATION AND EXCLUSIVE 
MIKE ROWE OFFERS. 

Remit to: 
NMC ExchllllgC LLC 
DEPT 17R~ 
DENVEH. CO R0291-1784 

I 

.oor 

Accounts not paid by 15th ot month. following date of ptirthase, wfll be past due and 1Ii,~ charge Will be added. ,.' 
Accounts exceeding credit limit or 30 «lily • .,a .. dOl wIll be m.ndled on • CiSh basi .. 

Claim. for shortages or dari'lages rfiUst bti made Wlthlh i day.: ' 
Returns, If acceptable, subject to 16% hflndllhg chatge. ·Non.f'eturnible Item. Hems hoUhOwn at. backOldered. 

No setvlce adjustment unle •• NMC,Int. Is noUned. In writIng. wHhln 30 days. 
1,.; nna r111 ,.... ... -&---- ,,_-.. .. 



l@NMC' 
I Ion: Sap]! ;:-~,;w;. Dr 
(\l1lfll1a. NE ()X 118 

ADDRESS SERVICE REQUESTED StnPTO 

SARPY CTY SANITARY LANDFILL 
For Billing InqUlrle':~16"e 0.11'(800) 891--8015, 

All other Inqulteat:(eK)O) 62&-6025 . 

Document Dme: 013·75-10 
~nch:Orr1fl"<l 

PK>Nuntw. 
~VIe: 
CusfUnII: 

MIlke: AA 10 Number N99-467 
Model: 826G .... 23624.0 
SerIII107LN00580 r-- 006216

' 

----------------------------------------------------------------~----------~ 
Quantity Dellcription UnitB Price ToIaI8 

INSTALL MUFFLER 
CUSTOMER CONCERN 

INSTALL NEW EXHAUST CONVERTER 
CAUSE OF FAILURE 

EPA REQUEST 
RESULTANT DAMAGE 

NONE 
REPAIR COMMENTS 

REMOVED THE OLD MUFFLER AND CLEAN!,kD UP SURFACES 
AND INSTALLED THE NEW CONVERTER WlTH NtW CLAMPS. 

SEGMENT M TOtAL 
FIR ALL 

. - - - - - - - - - - .. - .. - ............................................. - • - .. - - .. - ............................... ~ ............ ,' •. ;.. - ............. - ..... t ... .. 
ADD'L CHGS-PARTS & LABOR 

CUSTOMER CONCERN 
MOUNTING HOLES FOR THE NEW EXHAUST CONVERTER NOT 
IN CORRECT LOCATION 

CAUSE OF FAILURE 
ASSEMBLY AT CONVERTER 

RESULTANT DAMAGE 
COULD NOT MOUNT TO THE BRACKET 

REPAIR COMMENTS 
NOlI CED THE PROBl.EM AND THE EASI EST FIX WAS TO 
DRILL NEW HOLES INTO THE MOUNTING BRACKET. EACH 
HOLE WAS OFF ABOUT ONE INCH IN EACH DIRECTION. I 
DHILLED NEW HOLES AND GOT THE CONVERTER TO LINE UP 
WITH THE INLET BRACKET PROPERLY THEN I TIGHTENED 
ITfl.LL DOWN AND FOUND NO PROBLEMS AFTER OPERATION. 

------.-------------------------------------~-----------

Remit to: 
NM(' 1'\;·"'rlll!!C 1.l.e 
DIP! PHI 
»FNVI'I~ (I)P,Il:?'1l·17!l4 

Please Pay This Amount 
(U8O) 

Amount Credited 

\ Continued 

----------------------------------------------------,---------------------------
Accounts not paid by 16th of month, following date of purchase, will be past due and a service charge will be added •. 

Accounts exceeding credit limit or 30 days past due will be handled on a cash basis. 
Claims for shortages or damages must be made within 5 days •. 

RI'\urns, if acceptable, subject 10 15'/0 handling charge. -Non-returnable item. Items not shown are backordered. 
No service adjustment unless NMC,Inc.is notlned,ln writing, within 30 days. 

Customer CODV 



:fi£INMC' .' 
l,~ .... 
""~. 
I I ()fl2 Sap!, Bros. Dr 
(hmln, NE "g 138 

ADDRESS SERVICE REQUESTED 

(C(Q)[P1f 
SARPY Cry SANITARY LANDFILL 

Quantity 

2 5P-1076 

5S-7383 

6V-8801 

WASHER 
00000 

BOLT 
00000 

NUT 
00000 

·1 

\ 

S 

S 

S 

... .,; 

2.92-1, 

·1 ~29 , .29: 

26 

TOTAL PARTS SEG. M1 4.47'* ----------__________________ ~~~~~~~ _ ~~ _ :~~~~ .. ___ -____ .. ___ . __ .. _. ___ . ___ ~ :t.r~:_ 
NO TAX - GOVERNMENT ..... . 

CATERPILLAR AND MIKE ROWE, STAR OF' DISCOVERY CHANNEL'S DIRty;,'JOBS, 
ARE WORKING TOGETHER TO HIGHLIGHt THE HARD WORK CAT CUSTOMERS 
DO EVERY DAY. VISIT CAT.COM FOR MORE IN~ORMATION AND EXCLUSIVE 
MIKE ROWE OFFERS. 

Remit to: 
NMC E,chnf1!;!(, I.Le 
DEPT I7KI 
DFNVI'H. ('( ) XO:?91-I7R4 

/ 
I 

Ple888 Pay This Amount 
(U8D) 

Amount Credited 

Accounts not paid by 16th of month, date of purchase, Will be past due and a Mrvtee charge will be addect. ' 
A/:counts exceeding credit IImK or :to days past due will be handled oft iI tilsh basis. 

Clams tor shortages or damages Inustbe made wlthlrt • &ly.~' , .... 
Returns, if acceplable, sUbjecllo 16% handling chatge. -Non-relurnable Item. Hems not *h~ are backOldered. 

No service adjustment unless NMC,lnt. Is notlhed. In wrftlng. wHhln 30 days. 

customer Copy 



@NMC' 
I lOll:) Sopp Bros, Dr 
(1IIlnlin, NF ('R 118 

ADDRESS SERVICE REQUESTED 

SARPY eTY SANITARY LANDFILL 

I_N...-OO6"66 OocumentDale: 08-25-10 
Ibnch: Omaha 

".', C,': - --"::,~; 
Invoice Sommary: 
Involte Number ' :~, 
Invoice Date 
Account Number 

SHIP TO 

$ERV0849538 
08-31-10 
5794500 

.... M IDtunberN02-145 
Modit 8260 II :,; ...... 19120.0, 
Ser1a/ ·CAT0826GVAYHtio5cJ7'o . 

-,--------~-------~--------......... --.-..---------------
Quantity 

INSTALL MUFFLER 
CUSTOMER CONCERN 

INSTALL NEW EXHAUST CONVERTER 
CAUSE OF FAILURE 

EPA REQUEST 
RESULTANT DAMAGE 

NONE 
REPAIR COMMENTS 

REMOVED THE OLD MUFFLER AND CLEANED UP SURFACES 
AND INSTALLED THE NEW CONVERTER WITH NEW CLAMPS. 

SEGMENT M TOTAL 

ADD'1. CHGS-PARTS & LABOR 
CUSTOMER CONCERN 

ADDITIONAL HARDWARE TO MOUNT THE MUFFLER. 
1 190-1653 

1 .00 

HOSE AS. 
00000 

TOTAL PARTS 
FREIGHT IN 
TOTAL MISC CHGS 

N 

SEGMENT Ml TOTAL 

Unltal'doe 

FIR ALL 

SEG. M1 
00000 

SEG. M1 

22.63 

Totall 

',4525.00 * 
4525;00:T 

22.63, 

22.63* 
2.50 
2.50 * 

25. '13 T 
-~--------- .... ------- .. ------- .. - .. - .. --- ............. - .. -- ............ -- ... --_ ..... -..... _ ............ _-- .. -- ...... . 

NO TAX - GOVERNMENT 
CATERPILLAR AND MIKE ROWE, STAR OF DISCOVERY CHANNEL'S DIRTY JOBS, 
ArlF WORKING TOGETHER TO HIGHLIGHT THE HARD WORK CAT CUSTOMERS 
DO EVERY DAY. VISIT CAT.~OM FOR MORE lNFORMATION AND EXCLUSIVE 
M1K[ ROWE OFFERS. 

.00 T 

Remit to: 
NMC J·."dwll{!c I.LC 
DI;PT 17R~ 

Please Pay Thle Amount , 
(UID) S4;~.13 

DENVFR. ('I) 80291·1784 
Amount credn8d " 

Accounts not paid by 15th of month, following date of pUrchase, will be past due and II .erv1Cil charge wilt be added. 
Accounts ellceedlnu credit limit C)f 30d., • .,.st due will be handled on. Cash bUls. ' 

Claim. for short.r~1I or ti~1i must be made within 5 days.', . 
Returns, if acceptable, subject to 115% haniAlina cha;g •• '~Non .... turnable Item. Items not shown are backordered. 

No service adjustment 1i~less NMC,bw:. Is notified, In writing. within 30 days. 
~ " 

llG 01f,l f)11 



:®NMC' 
~;;;;;.,'"/' . 

I I ()(l:' Snpp Bm~. Dr 
UlIlak1. NE (,R 138 

ADDRESS SERVICE REQUESTED 

CC(Q)rP)f 
,,",,',,' ,I' , ••• 1111.11"1.1,11,,1,1.1 ••• 111 11 •• 111111.11 ,III 
••· ... ·••·••••• .. ········SNGLP 
SARPY eTY SANITARY LANDFILL 7 
ATThl DUWAINE BRIGMAN K.~l. 
1710 GOLDEN GATE DR ~ 
PAF'ILLION NE 68046-2895 

Document Dale: 08-25-10 
Eh1l1ch: Omaha 

PIO NUriJer: 
~VIe: 
CUIIlUnlt: 

Mabt:AA 
Model: 3412 
SerIal 038S16487 

IDNurnbIr 
MeIer 3834.0 r~OO62~3 

-------------_________________ ~ ....... ..__ _______ ~_J 

Quantity Dcacription 

MORSARK TUB GRINDER. 
REPLACE BELTS 

CUSTOMER CONCERN 
REPLACE DAMAGED BELTS. 

CAUSE OF FAILURE 
NORMAL WEAR. 

RESULTANT DAMAGE 
CRACK AND WORN. 

REPAIR COMMENTS 
REMOVED BELTS FROM ENGINE AND REPLACEO THEM WITH 
NEW ONES. 

3 7M-3921 VEE BELT S 
00000 I' 

TOT/(L PARTS 
i;\ 

1 _ 00 FRElOHT IN 
TOT~L MISe tHGS 

SEGMENT E TOTAL 

SEG. E 
FIR LBR 
00000 

51:0. E 

.32.08 

,"", ' 
~ , 

. - ~'. " - ' .,.: . 
- - - - - - ........................................ - ...... - ... - ... - ... - ...... - .. - ~ ..... - ... - ...... - - ... - ............ - ...... '* ............. "'I .. ~ ... ~ .. .;. • ~'-1" r.'r'",_~-, 

REPLACE OIL LINES 
CUSTOMER CONCERN 

REPLACE LEAKY OIL RETURN LINE. 
CAUSE OF FAILURE 

WEAR FROM FOREIGN MATERIAL. 
RESULTANT DAMAGE 

LEAKY FITTINGS ON HOSE. 
REPAIR COMMENTS 

REMOVED DAMAGED HOSE AND REPLACED WITH NEW ONE. 

Remit to: 
NMC F'\chlll1l1e 1.1 ,C 
DFI''! 17R! 
J)ENVFI~. U) R0291-1784 

Plea88 Pay this M1t)Unt .' 
- (UID) 

~------~~~~~. 

Accounts nol paid by 15th of month, following dale of purthaslt, will be past due and .. serviCe charoewili be added. 
Accounts exceeding credit limit or 30 d.y. past dult will be handled oh • cash basis. ' 

Claims for shortages or damages must be made within 6 days. 
Returns, if acceptable, subject to 15% handling charge. ·Non-returnable Itern. Item!! not shown are backordeted. 

No service adjustment unleu NMC,lnc. Is notified, In writing, within 30 days. 

Customer CODY 



l@,NMC· 
1 1 ()!(! Snpp Bros, Dr 
()111:111" NF (,R 1 JR 

ADDRESS SERVICE REQUESTED 

CC~[py 
SARPY CTY SANITARY LANDFILL 

Quantity Description 

SHIP TO 

139-3218 HOSE A~ N 
00000 

TOTAL PARTS 
TOTAL LABOR 

SEGMENT E1 tOTAL 

SEG. E1 
SEG. E1 

" ;.'"<,~,~1u..':;~ 
(.~ 

'22:aa:'; 

22~6a: :.\. 
24.75* 
47'.41 :~T 

-----------------------.--------------._ .. ~ .. __ ._ .... __ . __ ~~.: __ ;.~~_~_.~_~~~J~~ 
INSTALL MUFFLER 

CUSTOMER CONCERN 
INSTALL NEW MUFFLER. 

CAUSE OF FAILURE 
NEW FILTRATION SYSTEM. 

RESULTANT DAMAGE 
NONE 

REPAIR COU .. ENTS 
DISCONNECTED AIR LINES. REMOVED PROTECtION CAGE 
FROM ENGINE. REMOVED MUFFLER. INSTALLED NEW 
MUFFLER WITH NEW BOLTS AND SEAL. INSTALLED CAGE 
AND AIR LINES. OPERATED MACHINE SYSTEM FUNCtIONED 
PROPERLY. 

SEGMENT U TOTAL 
FIR ALL 

'. .' ,. .. ';, .' . ----_ ... _-- ... ------------_ ... _ .... ----_ ... - .. __ .--_ .................. __ .. _------ .................. _ ... _ ..................... .. 
ADD'L CHGS-PARTS & LABOR 

CUSTOMER CONCERN 
WELD BRACKET ON NEW MUFFLER, AND STRAIGHTEN RAIN 
CAP. 

CAUSE OF FAILURE 
NEW MUFFLER. FOREIGN MATERIAL. 

RESULTANT DAMAGE 
NEEDS BRACKET WELDED ON.DAMAGED RAIN CAP. 

REPAIR CO .... ENTS 
JNSTALLED MUFFLER TACKED BRACKET INTO PLACE. 
REMOVED MUFFLER AND WELDED BACKET AND SPACER TO 
MurFLER.STRAIGHTENED AND PAINTED RAIN CAP. 

R OS-1585 1/2X1 1/2 CAPSCREWS 
00000 

B 18-5357 NUT S 
00000 

5L-3773 GASKET S 

1.18 

.47 

25,.12 . 

Remit to: 
NMC F"dHl11!,c 1 ,I.C 
nFp!" 17R,1 

Pleaae Pay this Am(,unt " 
(UID) 

DFtNrn. C() R0291-17R4 
Amount cradtild 

\ 

9.44 

3.76 

25.12 

Accounts not paid by 15th of month, followll1lj date of purchase, will be past due and a drllte thargewlil be added.' ': 
Accounts exceeding credit Itfollt or 30 days past dU, e will be handled on Ii cash basis,'.. ,. ',: .' 

Claims for short,.tJes or damages mult be made within' days. 
Returns. if acceptable, subject to 15% ha/idllng charge. ·Noh..ret(unable Itt!fTI. Hems not shOwn are backotdeted. 

No service adjustment linless NMC,lnc; Is nOtified. In writing. within 30 dlys. 

CUstomer Copy 



~NMC' 
Iln()2 SII)lP Bros. Dr 
Omaha. NT: 68138 

ADDRESS SERVICE REQUESTED 

SAF<PY CTY SANITARY LANDFILL 

Quantity 

1. 00 

00000 
TOTAL PARTS 
TOTAL LABOR 
FREIGHT 
TOTAL MISC CHGS 

SEGMENT M1TOTAl 

SEG. M1 
SEG. M1 

00000 
SEG .... 1· 

- - - - - - - - - _______ ... _ .......................... __ ........ ~ ................... __ ............................ ~ ... ~:_ .. ~ .;;."'~ .. i,r.\~._ .... '';':. w"_ oil :... ... _ .. .,.:"_ '" 

NO TAX • GOVERNMENT \ 
CATERPILLAR AND MIKE ROWE, STAR OF DISCOVERY CHANNEL1S DIRTY: JOBS, 
ARE WORKING TOGETHER TO HIGHLIGHT THE HARD WORK CAT CUSTOMERS . 
DO EVERY DAY. VI SIT CAT, COM FOR MORE INFORMATION AND EXCLUSIVE' 
MIKE ROWE OFFERS. . 

Remit to: 
NMC F'iclwlIge Ltc 
DEI'T 17K! 

DLNYFH. ('0 R()291-178'1 

'I 

\ 

.. t,": 

, '. " 

Amount cradlt8cl 

Accounts not paid by 15th of month, following date of pdrthase, will be past dUe and ... ..viC. charge wIIitie addeCL c14?' 
JI.ccounts elletedlhg etedlt limit Of' to uay • .,.*1 dUf will be handled on • cash basis.' . ',::--v; 

Claims 'or shortages ot daltt.tges mu't be I118de wfthln' d.y.. , . . 
Returns, if acceptable, SUbject to 15% handling chlltge. 'Non-teturnable Item. Hems not shown are backordered. 

No service adjustment unless NMC,lnc. Is n~,"ed, In Wf'fiing, within '0 days. 

customer Copy 



l@NMC' Invoice Summary" ~. PIge' at a 
Ihvolce Num~r , .:.; .. :"SERV0855058 

I 1002 Sapp Bros. Dr 
Omaha, NE 68138 

Invoice Date' .. ' .;. ~V:- :./Og.;25 ... fO .-" -
Account Number : ... :.:: _,j',-57945bO 

, ..... :-, ',. :~!' 

ADDRESS SERVICE REQUESTED SHIP TO 

t(Q){P'V 
1.1' •• ' •• " 1'" •• 1., 1.11 •••• IaII •• I.I.III.I.I,,"1II11I11111II 
.... •• ..... --*SNGLP 
SARPY CTY SANITARY LANDFILL 4 
ATTN DUWAINE BRIGMAN ~. 
1210 GOLDEN GATE DR ~ 
PAPILLION NE 68046-2895 

Doc:urnent NtmIIr. 0062287 
Document DIM: 06-25-10 
hx:ft: Omaha 

Quantity 

INSTALL MUFFLER 
FRONT 

CUSTOMER CONCERN 

PIO lCIIdIr.- / . _VII: 
CUltUnl: L-ge; 

INSTALL NEW EXHAUST CONVERTER 
CAUSE OF FAILURE 

EPA REQUEST 
RESULTANT DAMAGE 

NONE 
REPAIR COIIIIEHT8 

REMOVED OLD MU~FLER coNNECTIONS AND CLEANED UP 
PARTS. INSTALLED THE NEW EXHAUST CONVERTER AND 
MADE ALL CONNECTIONS NO PROBLEMS AFTER OPERATION 

SEGMENT M TOTAL 

...... 14103.0 

UDlfiNDiD·.···.··· 

FIR ALL 

, . . 

393~t751 * 
3938.:75 T 

------------------------------------------------------.---- ... -.. -... --.~.~~~~-... 
ADD'L CHGS-PARTS & LABOR 

CUSTOMER CONCERN 
INSTALL NEW EXHAUST CONVERTER ADDITIONAL CHARGES 

CAUSE OF FAILURE 
SEIZED SUPPORT BRACKET FOR THE MUFFLER UNABLE TO 
REUSE 

REPAIR COMMENTS 
THE OLD MUFFLER SUPPORT WAS RUSTED BEYOND REUSE. 
A NEW SUPPORT HAD TO BE USED WITH A NEW CLAMP. THE 
(lLD SUPPORT HAD TO BE CUT OFF WITH A TORCH 

1 1W-3088 CLAMP N 
00000 

1W-3089 SUPPORT N 

51.60 

261.86 

.51.60 _. 

281:86 
----_ ... _-------------------------'-"-"---------""--. 

RIIDlit to: 
NMC Exchange LLC 
DEPT 17~ 
DENVER, CO 80291-1784 

Account. not paid by 11th of month, followInG date of pUtc ...... Wld be put due _ ..... dIirgt __ be Idded. .:; ~ 
Accounts eltcetldlng credit hmIt til'to •• pdt due wtft be hMcIIed on 1M ctaIh bIII_ .", . . 

Clftns for .hortagei at dItI'IigIt must be I1IIde wfthtn • "'11.-· . . _ .. 
Return., If IICceptable, IUbject to 11% hand!..,.. ~ -Non ..... umable Item. ..-m. not shown aM beckordentd. 

No service IdJustnwtrt unIeii NMcJnc ... notIfied, In wrttJng. WlthIi\. $0 day.~' 

cu.Iorner CoPV 



~,NM.C· 
11002 Sopp Bros. br 
Omaha, NE 6S138 

ADDRESS SERVICE ~EQUESTED 

SARPY CTY SANITARY LANDFILL 

3.00 

, Sf 

313:48 * 
.,,' . ,,125~OO * 
r ," ."1 ''''~'''''i'''2&'':t50'."+.,,.,·,., 

25.50 • 
463.96 T 

--------------------- .. -- ... -.-~.---.---.------------.- ..... -.---.--~---.-~-~--. 
INSTALL MUFFLER 
REAR 

CUSTOMER CONCERN 
UPDATE MUFFLER TO CONVERTER 

CAUSE OF FAILURE 
UPDATE ONLY 

REPAIR COIIIIENT8 
REMOVED EXHAUST STACK. REMOVED HOSE. REMOVED 
EXHAUST CLAMP. REMOVED MOUNTING BOLt8ANDMOUNTING 
BRACKET. REMOVED MUFFLER. INSTALLeD ,CONVERTER. 
INSTALLED MOUNTING BRACKEr AND BOLTS.1N8TALLED 
EXHAUST CLAMP. INSTALLED HOSE. INSTALLED EXHAUST 
BTACK. 14106 HRS. 

ADD'L CHGS-PARTS & LABOR 
REAR 

1 OS-1590 

1 1W-3068 

1 6V-6601 

1 8S-6763 

SEGMENT M1 TOTAL 

3/6X2 CAPSCREW 
00000 

CLAMP 
00000 

NUT 
00000 

CLAMP 
00000 

S 

N 

S 

S 

FIR ALL 

tOTAL PARTS SEG. M2 
2.00 FREIGHT 'IN ' 00000 

1.38 

51.80 

.26 

16.20 

2927.50 * 
2927.50 T 

1.38 

51,.60,,· 

.26 

16~20 

TOTAL MISC CH08 SEG. M2 ... 1 
, ~EGMENt .1&2 TotAL. ,. , . ' .','~ .... '4", ..... 

---------------------. -. ---;io . T -. -: . GOVERN~ENT . ~ ---• --. -. -. --~ -..• ~,," -.~ • 

Remit 10: 
NMC Exchange LLC 
DEPT 1784 
DENVER. CO 80291-17S4 

.,..... P1Iy 1WI AmOunt 
~ ~--~--~----~~'" 

AmoiII'It CndId 

Accounts not paid by 11th of Ihotith. foIIowtftO .' otpurchaiM. wac be,... ............. ~._IICIdIiIdl: 
Acc:ountt RcefHIInI crdt bn«.0l1l:.,. ... dUll • .,. ......... *tMh .... ,.:;: " 

17 002- oos 

ell. for ~ot." rnu.t*,* mIit. wftbIft.~ ." " " 
Returns, If acceptable, ~ to 11" h8tidtInG chI;ge. .~ Item. ...... not shown art ~ 

No servIc:t Idjustment un .... NMC,tnc. is notIlIed, In wrHIno. within SO day .. 

C...torn. CoIW 



· '~NMCi 
,1 1 'ocn Sopp Bros. Dr 
OmAha, NE 68138 

;!rl~~~.~Bf·~jf .. 
!<: 

ADDRESS SERVICE REQUESTED SlDPTO 
, .~ , . 

S,A.RPY CTY SANITARY LANDFILL 

.) • ',. ~<' ,'\ 

CATERPILLAR AND MIKE ROWE, STAR OF DISCOVERY CHANNEL'S DIRTY JOBS. 
ARE WORKING TOGETHER TO HIGHLIGHT THE HARD WORK CAT CUSTOMERS ' 
DO EVERY DAY. VISIT CAT.COM FOR MORE INFORMATION AND EXCLUSIVE 
MIKE ROWE OFFERS. . 

bmitto: 
NMC Exchange LLC 
DEPT 1784 
DENVER. CO 80291-1784 

Accounts not paid by 11th of month, foIIowInO ... at putchBi, WIll be I*t dulMd.NfY1i:t. . 
Accou ..... e.c:Md1ng ct1Nf1t limit or " .,. .,... dUe wilt be hMdtecI ~ I 'CUb ....... 

Clam. rot.".. (fit ~ mu. be .... WlIhifl" ~~.". ;,'" 
Returns, If acc:.ptabte, IUbftd tc) 11% hindi"" ~ ~ ltem.illtnI not ihown .,. bllckon:lered. 

No service adJustment un .... NMC,Inc. II notIlIId, In writing, wtthln iO dly":, 

111 001- 005 CUllom. Copt! 

,," . 



'~NM':; ~ 
11002 Sapp Bros. Dr 
Omah'l, NE ois 138 

ADDRESS SERVICE REQUESTED 

SARPY CTY SANITARY LANDFILL 

DocumII'II Oak 08-25-10 
hdrOmaha 

'ii':'\:;~·'\'=~%?~fe~,.,":l~~ ," 
Account NLiniber '~:i,c57945bO 

SHlPTO " 

I=-ooem. 
------------------------------------------------------~--~~ 

INSTALL MUFFLER 
FRONT 

CU8TOMER CONCERN 
INSTALLED A UPDATED MUFFLER. 

UaIIIl'dIi8~:' " " " ~". ·",'"',c,:~,,,-'.i,:,t,',', 
':f";~;,:; , . 

,. ;";, . :,:';, ~,: ?~,;~},; 

, FIR ALL, 3938/15",:..,: 
'\ ...,,:i.;>;';:(',;,;~;'\;\: 

SEGMt!NT M TOTAL 'S9S8.75 T~': 

ADD ~ L -CHGS: PARTS -& -LABOR --------------------•. --• ------•• -----~- -. ~ . --... ~;. ~ ;,~~'" :';, 
r::RONT . ' .'" ,." . " 

CUSTOMER CONCERN" ;'" ','-
INSTALLED A UPDATED MUFFLER.ADDITIONAl PARTS THAT 
WERE NEEDED. 

3 1W-3088 

2.00' 

CLAMP N 51.80 154.8() 
00000 ", 

TOTAL PARTS SEG. MO 154.80e*,· 

~~~!~H~I~~ CHQS SEQ~o~gO,p;~gt:g'~~:>t. 
SEGUENT MO TOTAL " 1e5~30 ,T\: ' 

---------------------------------------_._------------- ... --- ....... -.-,-~.~j.~~. 
INSTALL MUFFLER 
REAR 

CUSTOMER CONCERN 
UPDATE MUFFLER TO CONVERTER 

CAUSE OF FAILURE 
UPDATE ONLY 

REPAIR COIIIIENT8 
REMOVED EXHAUST STACK. REMOVED HOSE. REMOVED 
EXHAUST CLAMP. REMOVED MOUNTING BOLTS AND MOUNTING 

RlmltkY. 
NMC Exchan!le J J ,C 
DEPT 1784 
DENVER, CO R0291-) 784 

Accounts not paid by 11th of month. foOowInO "*hI or pure"'", will bt pat due and a IIelVIce chIrgt will b4t1lClded. 

004- 005 

Accounts exceeding crHH limit or 30 day. put due will bt handled on • cuh bUlL 
Cia'" for II~ or darMges ..... be tnIdit within I day •• 

Returns. " acceptable •• ubject t~ 1." handling c:harge. -Non-rwtunMlbht IteM. It ..... not shown .. IMIc:kordeted. 
No service adJultment un .... NMC.lnc. 'I noIHIed.1n wrltlna. within 30 day .. 

CUItDmer Copr 



~NMC' 
11002 Sopp Bros. Dr 
Omaha, NE 68138 

ADDRESS SERVICE REQUESTED 

CC(Q){PY 
SARPY CTY SANITARY l.ANDFILL 

j 

I '<'lilS~'i~~';i' 
Jf 
,i 
\ 

BRACKET. REMOVED MUFFLER. INSTALLED CONVERtER. 
INSTALLED MOUNTING BRACKET AND BOLTS. INSTALLED 
EXHAUST CLAMP. INSTALLED HOSE. INSTALLED EXHAUST 
STACK. 21344 HRS. 

.;, .0 • FIR ALLS 
SEGMENT M1 TOTAL 

\, " ;;;,~g~~:tg~;· 
... - .. - - ....... -_ ........ --_ .. _ .. _ .. -_ .. -... --------- _.- ---- .... -...... ---- ... ---_ .......... ~ _._-- ...... -._ .. .. 

ADD'L CHGS-PARTS & LABOR 
REAR 

1 1W-3088 

2.00 

CLAMP N 
00000 

TOTAL PARts, 
FREIGHT IN 
TOTAL MISOCHGS 

SEGMENT M2.TOTAL 

SEG. "'2 
00000· 

SEG. U2 

51.80 51.80 
",'-. 

51 ~'80' .. 
10.50 
10.60* 
62.10 T 

~------ ...... ---- .. -- ... -- ... -------- ... -- .. -- .... --.- .. -.---.--- .... --_ .. -..... _- ... __ .. --.--- ...... --
NO TAX • GOVERNMENT .• '., . 

CATERPILLAR AND MIKE ROWE, STAR OF D1SCOVERY,CHANNEL'S DIRTY JOSS, 
ARE WORKING TOGETHER TO HIGHLIGHT THE HARD WORK CAt CUSTOMERS 
DO EVERY DAY. VISIT CAT.OOM FOR MORE INFORMATION AND EXCLUSIVE' 
MIKE ROWE OFFERS. 

Remit 10: 
NMC Exchange LLC 
DEPT 1784 
DENVER. CO 80291-1784 

.00 T 

Accounts not paid by 11th C)f month, I'oIIowIng diIlt of ~ WIt be tJI. due andallrvtc. c....,.."-be ..... f.'\ . 
Accounts .xcHding credit limit «*10 dIP·.,. d ..... .,.bllndIId an I*' ..... ' 

CIllImt for IhottIgti or •• -mutt be IhIdewlthln • .,.. .' 

20 005- 00'3 

Returns, If acceptable, subJect to 11% hahdlltlg ~.,.~ Itim. n.na not Ihown .... ~ 
No Mrvk:e Idjustmtnt Unfeti N~ It iIoUfted, In wrHtng, within to cia,.. 

CUllDmer CoDw 



UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

Ms. Nicole O'Keefe 
Office of the County Attorney 
Sarpy County, Nebraska 
1210 Golden Gate Drive, Suite 3147 
Papillion, NE 68046-2889 

Dear Ms. O'Keefe: 

REGION 7 
901 NORTH 5TH STREET 

KANSAS CITY, KANSAS 66101 

DEC 0 2 2010 

RE: Sarpy County Sanitary Landfill 
Springfield, NE 
31-153-00006 

On August 3, 2009, a Consent Agreement and Final Order (CAFO) was issued to the 
Sarpy County Sanitary Landfill, which included a Supplemental Environmental Project (SEP). I 
have reviewed your SEP Completion Report of October 19, 2010. In the SEP, Sarpy County 
agreed to retrofit 7 machines (9 diesel engines) in use at the Sarpy County Sanitary Landfill. 
With this report, Sarpy County Sanitary Landfill has adequately addressed the CAFO. 
Therefore, no further submittals are required. 

I would like to remind you that your facility is responsible. for maintaining compliance 
with all applicable clean air act regulations. Thank you for your efforts in bringing Sarpy 
County Sanitary Landfill back to compliance. If there are any questions regarding this matter, 
please contact me at (913) 551-7411. 

4~~ 
Compliance Officer 
Air Permitting and Compliance Branch 

Enclosure 

cc: Todd Ellis 
Nebraska Department of Environmental Quality 

RECYCLE~ 
''',"'O""'".<oy""o,,, ... 


